
U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Red Arrow Firearms Incorporated 
RED ARROW FIREARMS 
4683 James Madison Hwy STE A 
Fork Union ,VA 23055, Fluvanna 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

768035-2016-0090-B1B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 

154065017G14465 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

10/29/2015 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
(b) (6) - Lead Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b) (6) , Area Supervisor, 12/09/2015 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

**Please conduct a DE inspection on this new 01 FFL. The 01 license was issued on 6/29/2014. Please conduct a DE inspection to 
determine if FFL is compliant with ATF law and regulations. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS [ CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 3 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS NO. OF TECS HITS 211 2 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 211 3 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 211 5 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 211 6 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted b - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on: 03/08/2016 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

DEC 2015 

JAN 2016 

FEB 2016 

MAR 2016 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b) (6) 
23.00 

5.00 

4.00 

3.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 35.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 35.00 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED CONCUR L SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
-Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
03/21/2016 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Red Arrow Firearms Incorporated 
RED ARROW FIREARMS 
4683 James Madison Hwy STE A 
Fork Union ,VA 23055, Fluvanna 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
768035-2016-0090-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
154065017G14465 

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

10/29/2015 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

❑ 1.  
❑ 2.  
❑ 3.  
❑ 4.  

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Red Arrow Firearms Incorporated 
RED ARROW FIREARMS 

Street Address 

4683 James Madison Hwy STE A 

City 

Fork Union 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

23055- 

County 

Fluvanna 
Page 1 of 

2 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

154065017G14465 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2017 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/28/2015 through 12/30/2015 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: I 

Nature of Violation: 
FAILURE TO PROPERLY MAINTAIN A & D BOOK 
The licenses& and thro • 

disposition M firearms. • 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552) 
• 

) ' " record 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(e) 

Number 2 

Nature of Violation: 
FAILURE TO CONDUCT BACKGROUND CHECK 
The lic , by and through its agents and employees, transferred a firearm to an unlicensed 
person,  instance cited. 
On the a roximate di • • n e of (b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552) 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 
Citation: 27 CFR 478.102(a) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Licensee immediately recorded the correct disposition 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Preventative action discussed. ( b) (6 ) came into the 
(If not corrected immediately) business premises on 12/28/15 to comp 73 

and check done — 

information in the A&D Record 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Red Arrow Firearms Incorporated 
RED ARROW FIREARMS 

Street Address 

4683 James Madison Hwy STE A 

City 

Fork Union 

State 

VA 

Zip Code 

23055- 

County 

Fluvanna 
Page 2 of 

2 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

154065017G14465 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2017 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/28/2015 through 12/30/2015 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violation: 
FAILURE TO PROPERLY EXECUTE ATF FORM 4473 
The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, sold or otherwise disposed of a firearm 
to an wilier lion without recording the transaction on a firearms transaction record. ATF 
Form 4473 instance cited. 
On the approximate disposition date 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 
(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(a) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(Ifnot corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(Ifnot corrected immediately) 

Preventative action discussed ( b) (6) came into the 
business premises on 12/28/15 to coin " " 473 

ound check done 

I Have Received a Copy of This Report of Violations (Proprietor's signature and title) Date 

Signature and Title of ATF Officer 
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° 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
1011 Boulder Springs Drive 
Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23225 

March 215% 2016 
ves ury 

Red Arrow Firearms Incorporated 
Red Arrow Firearms 
4683 James Madison Hwy Suite A 
Fork Union, VA 23055 

FFL No 1-54-065-O1-7G-14465 

Dear Mr Donald Campbell and Katherine Campbell: 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the audit review period 
12/2812014 through 12/28/2015 you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 
476 A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030 5, issued at the t:me of the inspection is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained toy. p - : u of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
(ATE) Industry Operations Investigato (b) (6) You indicated that you understood the 
requirements of the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions would 
be taken to elirnirate 'uture violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to 
law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is essential 
that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. This is 
critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that criminals do not gain access to 
firearms. ATF appreciates he efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look 
forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license conditioned upon your compliance 
with Federal laws and regulations Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed 
as willful and may result in he revocation of your license_ Please ensure that future compliance is 
achieved. 

If you have ary questions regarding this matter, please contac 

Sincerely yours, 

(b) (6) 
b) (6) 

Enclosure 

Area Supervisor 

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 
Richmond Area Office 

(b) (6) .(b) (6) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Red Arrow Firearms Inc. UI#: 768035-2016-0090 
Trade Name: Red Arrow Firearms FFL#: 1-54-065-01-7G-14465 

Address: 4683 James Madison Hwy Suite A 
Fork Union, VA 23055 

1- Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
IOI (b) (6) conducted this DE firearms compliance inspection on Red 
Arro nc., t/a Red Arrow Firearms, located at 4683 James Madison 
Highway, in the town of Fork Union, VA. 
This inspection covered the inspection period of 12/28/14 through 12/28/15. The 
onsite inspection began on 12/28/15 and ended on 12/30/15. This is the first 
compliance inspection on this licensee. Vice President Katherine Campbell was 
identified by verification of her Virginia driver's license. Advance notice was 
not given, per ATF guidelines. A closing conference was conducted on 12/30/15 
with the FFL. 

Business Profile: 

The business premises are located in the Fork Union Masonic Lodge, located 
directly across Route 6 from Fork Union Military Academy. Red Arrow 
Firearms is a company that is operated by husband-wife team Donald and 
Katherine Campbell. Their business is based on Mr. Campbell's avid bow 
hunting skills. These skills are demonstrated in their "hunting reality" TV show 
on the Outdoors channel on national television; this TV show is called "Red 
Arrow TV'. The primary sponsor of their TV show is Diamondback Firearms. 
Donald Campbell travels nationwide for the TV show primarily the last half of 
the year. Katherine Campbell does the marketing, advertising, accounting and 
paperwork for the business. She also makes all his travel arrangements for the 
TV show. 
The business sells firearms and hunting accessories. Licensee acquired 
firearms during the last 12 months consisting of. handguns and 
guns. Licensee disposed of (b) (4) irearms, consisting of 
and (b) (4) long gun. 
The FFL special orders firearms for friends and makes sales "by word of mouth". 
They retain a firearms inventory of less than twenty firearms. The primary 
firearm supplier is Diamondback Firearms. Firearms are sold new and at retail. 
Licensee does not participate in gun shows. No business is conducted via the 
internet. There is no other business conducted on the premises, nor are there any 
other ATF licenses held by this licensee. There are no off-site storage locations. 
The business is properly zoned with Fluvanna County. 
IOI (b) (6) erified that the business holds a Type 01 ATF Federal Firearms 
License t at expires on 7/1/17. Licensee was issued on 6/29/14. ICI 

(b) (4) 

(b) (4) 
(b) (4) 

long 
handguns 

(b) (6) 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 1 of 6 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Red Arrow Firearms Inc. UI#: 768035-2016-0090 
Trade Name: Red Arrow Firearms FFL#: 1-54-065-01-7G-14465 

determined the Type 01 FFL is a ropriate for the type of business conducted by 
the FFL. EIN number is DIN 

Ownership and Control: 
Red Art-ow Firearms, Inc. is a corporation in good standing that was formed in 
the State of Virginia on 5/19/14. 
The only Responsible Persons and Officers for the corporation are: President: 
Donald Campbell; Vice-President: Katherine Campbell and Secretary: Michael 
Kuhn. Stock is divided between Donald and Katherine Campbell as Donald —

and Katherine ( b ) (4 ) There were no indications of hidden ownership. 
There was one change to the Responsible Persons information — See Section 2 -
Recommendations for further information. 

(b) (4) 

Variance: 
There are no variances on file for this licensee and none were requested during 
this inspection. 

2 Recommendation 
WL Only; no Recall Inspection 
Recommend FLS make the following changes: 
Change personal home address of Donald and Katherine Campbell to: 100 Careby 
Lane, Fork Union, VA 23055 
On 12/29/15, a query in N-Force and Openfox was conducted on Responsible Persons 
Donald and Katherine Campbell by ICI ( b ) (6) ith no disabling information resulting 
from this query. 

3 - Inspection History 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

6/18/14 — Application Inspection — IOI 
768035-2014-0262 
Issue license 
N/A 

(b) (6) 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 

FFL had log book for its firearms inventory. The record book appeared in the 
proper format, however, there were discrepancies in the required information being 
accurate and entries timely made. A full firearms inventory count was conducted on 
12/28/15. There were firearms in the inventory. The A & D book had. 
■) open dispositions. All firearms in inventory were traced through the licensee's A 
& D books. During the invento count, there were late dispositions discovered 
in this comparison. ICI (b) (6). escribed this A & D book discrepancy under 
Violations, Section 14, item #1 and Report of Violations (ATF F5030.5), item #1. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 2 of 6 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Red Arrow Firearms Inc. UI#: 768035-2016-0090 
Trade Name: Red Arrow Firearms FFL#: 1-54-065-01-7G-14465 

Also, see Worksheet #1 (Inventory and A & D review) 
There were no theft/loss reports submitted during the inspection period or as a result of 
this inspection. There were no indications of trafficking, firearms with obliterated 
serial numbers or illegal firearms observed during the inspection. 
Ms Campbell stated that she immediately records all firearms acquisitions and 
dispositions into their log book. She stated that she does not take a firearms inventory 
because of the small amount of firearms they have in stock. IOI (b) (6) .uggested to 
the FFL that they take at least a semi-annual firearms inventory comparing the firearm 
to its book entry. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
The ATF Forms 4473 are filed chronologically. A total of ATF Forms 4473 
were executed during the inspection period of 12/28/14 - 12/28/15. ICI 
examined all the Forms 4473 during the ins ection period. There were discrepancies 
discovered in this examination. There was purchaser to whom a firearm was 
transferred with no correspondinl F4473 being completed or background check 
performed for this transfer. ICI (b) (6) described these ATF Forms 4473 discrepancies 
under Violations, Section 14, ite 3 and Report of Violations, items #s 2-3. Also, 
see Worksheet #2 (ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheet) 
There were no denied firearm sales during the inspection period. There were no gun 
show sales or sales to law enforcement officers noted during this inspection. During 
the inspection period, licensee conducted IIIIMirearm transfers to other 
FFLs; all transfers were conducted properly. 
1O1 (b) (6) onducted NICS verification by comparing five (5) NICS approval 
numbers, as provided by the Virginia State Police (VASP). The time frame of 
1 1/13/15 — 12/9/15 was examined; no discrepancies were noted. 
The Forms 4473 are completed by Ms. Campbell. She also does a second review of 
the forms. The forms are then filed in chronological order. 

(b) (6) 

6 — Multiple Sales 
There wa ultiple sale made during the inspection period involving 
pistols. T is mu tiple sale was properly reported. 

b)(3)Pub Law 112-55 125 § 552 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
1O1(b)(6) examined the licensee's records to determine if there was any presence of 
tra icking or straw purchase indicators. No individual purchasers were identified as 
traffickers, straw purchasers, suspicious or prohibited persons during her examination 
of the FFL's records. No referrals were made during this inspection. 

8 — Trace Activity 
The trace history report revealed no traces associated with this licensee. Licensee only 
deals with new firearms, so no secondary market was conducted with this FFL. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 3 of 6 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Red Arrow Firearms Inc. UI#: 768035-2016-0090 
Trade Name: Red Arrow Firearms FFL#: 1-54-065-01-7G-14465 

Licensee does not deal in NFA weapons. He is not an importer, collector, nor 
manufacturer of firearms. 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated from this inspection. 

11 - Other 
There was no intelligence information received on this FFL from ATF sources for this 
inspection. The FFL was compliant with the YHSA; the poster was displayed and FFL 
was handing out the YHSA pamphlets to all customers to whom they disposed a 
handgun. 
During this inspection, Katherine Campbell stated to 1O1 (b) (6) that they want to 
move their business premises approximately one mile east of the current business 
premises. This location is 5264 James Madison Highway in Fork Union, VA, their 
former residence. IOI (b) (6) told her that she would have to check with zoning to see 
if operating their firearms business from this new location met Fluvanna County 
zoning ordinances. On 12/28/15, IOI (b) (6) e-mailed ( b )(6) Zoning Officer 
with Fluvanna County about zoning for the new location (b ) (6) stated that the 
zoning at the proposed new business premises is currently zone R-1. The FFL would 
have to get this location rezoned to B-1 to allow for retail sales. On 12/30/15, IOI 

(b) (6) onducted the closing conference with Ms. Cam 'bell. IOI (b) (6) told Ms. 
Campbell the zoning information she received from ( b)(6) . Ms. Campbell told 
IOI (b ) (6) that she had already contacted ( b)(6) He stated the process of 
rezoning could take up to three months' time. IOI (b) (6) told Ms. Campbell that they 
could not operate from the proposed business premises until zoning approved of the 
new location. Once zoning approved the new location, RN (b) (6) told Ms. Campbell 
that they would have to apply for an amended firearms license from ATF to receive the 
new FFL license reflecting the change of address on the license in order to operate at 
the new location. Ms. Campbell stated to IOI (b) (6) that she understood this and will 
apply to get the proposed business premises rezoned immediately. IOI (b) (6) gave 
Ms Campbell an Application for an Amended Federal Firearms License ATF 
F5300.38) to complete once zoning is cleared with the county. KM (b) (6) told Ms 
Campbell to contact her with any questions she may have on this process. 

12 - Closing Actions 
The closing conference was held on 12/30/15. Vice President Katherine Campbell was 
present for this meeting. ATF laws and regulations were explained and reviewed with 
her. 
IOI (b) (6) did not leave an information packet with the FFL. IOI (b) (6); sked to see 
the information packet left with the FFL during the application inspection conducted 
by her in June 2014. They had all the information from the previous inspection that 
IOI (b) (6) was prepared to leave them during this inspection. KM (b) (6) did discuss 
and explain the information packet with the FFL. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Red Arrow Firearms Inc. UI#: 768035-2016-0090 
Trade Name: Red Arrow Firearms FFL#: 1-54-065-01-7G-14465 

Items discussed during the closing conference included the inspection findings and a 
review of the proper completion of the ATF Form 4473. Topics reviewed included the 
reporting of firearm thefts to ATF and the theft form, proper completion of the ATF 
Form 4473 and the Acquisition and Disposition Bound Book, multiple handgun and 
straw purchase sales, Youth Handgun Safety Act, secure gun storage, Child Safety 
Lock Act guidelines, regulations regarding firearm possession within a school zone and 
ATF right of entry. 
The Acknowledgement of ATF Rules and Regulations Worksheet was reviewed and 
executed. See Exhibit 1 

13 - Violations 

1. 27 CFR 478.125(e) FAILURE TO PROPERLY MAINTAIN A & D BOOK 
Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and throw its agents and emplo ees failed to timely 
and/or accurately record the disposition o firearms. There were ate dis • ositions 
discovered in this ins ection. The were the followin :• b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee's Response: FFL stated that she thought she had put all the required information into 
the log book. FFL said that these late dispositions were completely overlooked by her. 
Corrective Action: Licensee immediately recorded the correct disposition information in the 
A&D Record 
SEE WORKSHEET 1 (INVENTORY & A & I) REVIEW WORKSHEET) 

2. 27 CFR 478.102(a) FAILURE TO CONDUCT BACKGROUND CHECK 
Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, transferred a 
firearm to an unlicensed person, one instance cited. 
On the approximate disposition date of 9/23/14, a firearm 

without a ac groun c ec • emg comp ete 0 I 

before the firearm transfer. 
Licensee's Response: Katherine Campbell stated that her husband Donald received some 
firearms into his personal collection and somehow this corporate firearm got mixed in with his 
personal collection. He sold the firearm to (b)(6) thinking he didn't have to complete an 
ATF F4473 or complete a background chec or t i s ireann transfer. 
Corrective Action: Preventative action discussed. 

came into the business premises on 12/28/15 to com 'Tete the ATF F4473 and 
have the background check done — VASP approval number: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552. (b)(6) 

• 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(a) FAILURE TO PROPERLY EXECUTE ATF FORM 4473 
Nature of Violation: The licensee, by and through its agents and employees, sold or otherwise 
disposed of a firearm to an unlicensed person without recording the transaction on a firearms 

K3)Pub LaW 112-55 

transaction record, ATF Form 4473 I stance cited. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Red Arrow Firearms Inc. 
Trade Name: Red Arrow Firearms 

UI#: 768035-2016-0090 
FFL#: 1-54-065-01-7G-14465 

( 1)1( - 1 12 12 -,proximate disposition date of 9/23/14, a firearm 
was transferred to one  b)(6)  without a F4473 being completed for this 

firearm transfer. 
Licensee's Response: Katherine Campbell stated that her husband Donald received some 
firearms into his personal collection and somehow this corporate firearm got mixed in with his 
personal collection. He sold the firearm (b ) (6) thinking he didn't have to complete an 
ATF F4473 for this firearm transfer. 
Corrective Action: Preventative action discussed. 

came into the business premises on 12/28/15 to corn lete the ATP' F4473 and 
have the background check done — VASP approval number: 
(b)(6) 

Industry Operations Investigator 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

WORKSHEETS 

Worksheet Informational Page 
Inventory and A & D Review worksheet 
ATF Forms 4473 Worksheet 
Worksheet Statistical Page 

EXHIBIT 

(b)(6) 

1 Acknowledgement of ATF Rules and Regulations 
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